

**From:** "Musser, Phil" <Phil.Musser@nexteraenergy.com>  
**To:** "Repass, Kristin E" <kristin\_repass@ios.doi.gov>  
**Cc:** scheduling\_interior <scheduling\_interior@ios.doi.gov>  
**Subject:** Re: [EXTERNAL] FW: Scheduling Request for 3/5 or 3/6 for Secretary Burgum  
**Date:** Wed, 5 Mar 2025 03:16:26 +0000  
**Importance:** Normal

---

Got it. Thanks Kristin.

John is at CERA week on Monday 3-10 and we could work something there. We have a boardroom and areas for meeting.

What times would work for you all? We will be flex for your schedule.

Will the Secretary still be speaking to EEI on Thursday?

Best - Phil

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

---

**From:** Repass, Kristin E <kristin\_repass@ios.doi.gov>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, March 4, 2025 9:59 PM  
**To:** Musser, Phil <Phil.Musser@nexteraenergy.com>  
**Cc:** scheduling\_interior <scheduling\_interior@ios.doi.gov>  
**Subject:** RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Scheduling Request for 3/5 or 3/6 for Secretary Burgum

Good evening Phil,

The White House has asked us to travel on Thursday, so unfortunately, we are going to need to cancel. However, we will be at CERAWEEK Monday-Wednesday, so I hope we will be able to arrange something for that!

Again, apologies for the late notice and hope to see you at CERA

Kristin Repass

---

**From:** Musser, Phil <[Phil.Musser@nexteraenergy.com](mailto:Phil.Musser@nexteraenergy.com)>  
**Sent:** Monday, February 24, 2025 4:11 PM  
**To:** Repass, Kristin E <[kristin\\_repass@ios.doi.gov](mailto:kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov)>  
**Cc:** scheduling\_interior <[scheduling\\_interior@ios.doi.gov](mailto:scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov)>  
**Subject:** Re: [EXTERNAL] FW: Scheduling Request for 3/5 or 3/6 for Secretary Burgum

Kristin—Attached is the form you requested. Please let me know if you need anything else. We will plan to be at Main Interior at 1:45 on 3/6 unless instructed otherwise. Thanks again!

Phil

---

**From:** Repass, Kristin E <[kristin\\_repass@ios.doi.gov](mailto:kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov)>  
**Date:** Thursday, February 20, 2025 at 12:08 PM  
**To:** Musser, Phil <[Phil.Musser@nexteraenergy.com](mailto:Phil.Musser@nexteraenergy.com)>

0000534

**Cc:** scheduling\_interior <[scheduling\\_interior@ios.doi.gov](mailto:scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov)>

**Subject:** RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Scheduling Request for 3/5 or 3/6 for Secretary Burgum

Hi Phil, sorry for the delay! We are currently flexible on the afternoon of the 6<sup>th</sup>. Could 2pm work? But can move around that afternoon if another time works better.

Could you also fill out our meeting form, so I can run it through our ethics team?

---

**From:** Musser, Phil <[Phil.Musser@nexteraenergy.com](mailto:Phil.Musser@nexteraenergy.com)>

**Sent:** Thursday, February 20, 2025 11:55 AM

**To:** Repass, Kristin E <[kristin\\_repass@ios.doi.gov](mailto:kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov)>

**Subject:** Re: [EXTERNAL] FW: Scheduling Request for 3/5 or 3/6 for Secretary Burgum

Hi Kristin—anything else needed from us on the joint CEO (NextEra/ GE) request for the 5<sup>th</sup>, or NextEra alone on the 6<sup>th</sup>. We are scheduling a variety of other meetings with Senators but I don't want to go too far until we hear back from you. I'm hoping that will be soon, so wanted to check in.

Thanks so much!

---

**From:** Repass, Kristin E <[kristin\\_repass@ios.doi.gov](mailto:kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov)>

**Date:** Friday, February 14, 2025 at 4:14 PM

**To:** Musser, Phil <[Phil.Musser@nexteraenergy.com](mailto:Phil.Musser@nexteraenergy.com)>

**Subject:** RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Scheduling Request for 3/5 or 3/6 for Secretary Burgum

Hi Phil! Received, I will circle back this weekend with more information!

---

**From:** Musser, Phil <[Phil.Musser@nexteraenergy.com](mailto:Phil.Musser@nexteraenergy.com)>

**Sent:** Friday, February 14, 2025 4:07 PM

**To:** Repass, Kristin E <[kristin\\_repass@ios.doi.gov](mailto:kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov)>

**Subject:** [EXTERNAL] FW: Scheduling Request for 3/5 or 3/6 for Secretary Burgum

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Hi Kristin—Happy Friday. I just wanted to make sure you received this request.

Thanks! Phil

---

**From:** Musser, Phil <[Phil.Musser@nexteraenergy.com](mailto:Phil.Musser@nexteraenergy.com)>

**Date:** Wednesday, February 12, 2025 at 12:45 PM

**To:** Repass, Kristin E <[kristin\\_repass@ios.doi.gov](mailto:kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov)>

**Subject:** Scheduling Request for 3/5 or 3/6 for Secretary Burgum

Hello Kristin –

Just circling back here.....

0000535

John Ketchum, Chairman and CEO of NextEra, will be in DC on 3/5 and 3/6 and I wanted to re-up the request for a meeting with the Secretary. If able to accommodate on the 5<sup>th</sup>, he will be joined by the Chairman and CEO of GE Vernova, Scott Strazik, with whom we have recently announced a large new joint venture in the energy sector. If the 5<sup>th</sup> does not work, John is available to meet on the 6<sup>th</sup>, preferably in the afternoon, but we can be flexible as needed.

Is there a window on one of those days that might work?

Hope the new job is going well!

Best - Phil

Phil Musser, SVP Government Affairs  
NextEra Energy  
703-509-6216

---

**From:** Repass, Kristin E <[kristin\\_repass@ios.doi.gov](mailto:kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov)>  
**Date:** Tuesday, February 4, 2025 at 6:14 PM  
**To:** Musser, Phil <[Phil.Musser@nexteraenergy.com](mailto:Phil.Musser@nexteraenergy.com)>  
**Subject:** Regarding Scheduling Request

Hello Phil,

I hope this finds you well. I just received your scheduling request for a meeting with John Ketchum and Secretary Burgum, and I apologize for the late response. As the Secretary's first day in office was yesterday (& my first day as well), we are trying to get a process in place. Unfortunately, I cannot make tomorrow work for a meeting, but next time Mr. Ketchum is in DC please reach out and we can work to arrange something.

Please feel free to contact me via email or cell.

Thank you,

Kristin Repass  
Director  
Office of Scheduling & Advance  
U.S. Department of Interior  
Cell: (202) 330-1046

0000536